Banner Street, S.W.

74

98	03/30/62 102 Sewer line to be		Banner St.	United Brethren Churc	h
100	08/05/2002 918	82	Pitsch		
104	06/24/68 275	56	Pitsch		

527 Banner S.W. Built in 1930. In 1936, it was the home of Leon and Pansy Hammond. In October, 1952, this was the home of Annetta (Mrs. Clifford) North. She later married Joseph J. Geluso. The home was vacated in 1965, and torn down in 1971.